Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 8:26 AM

To: Johnny Titsworth; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; ‘Amos, James’;
‘caweaver@blm.gov’; ‘dmckinne@blm.gov'

Cc: Kyle Adams; Leslie Garvis; William Bryan Burns

Subject: RE: GJSAU 22 Inj. line 6.4.18 2RP-4805

Johnny,

This remediation proposal can not be approved as submitted. Site characterizations, remediation proposals, and
closures are required to follow the current spill rule 19.15.29, and be submitted with the appropriate attachments and
C-141 pages.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

From: Johnny Titsworth <jtitsworth@burnettoil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 7:39 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>;
Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; 'Amos, James' <jamos@blm.gov>; 'caweaver@blm.gov'
<caweaver@blm.gov>; 'dmckinne@blm.gov' <dmckinne@blm.gov>

Cc: Kyle Adams <kadams@burnettoil.com>; Leslie Garvis <Igarvis@burnettoil.com>; William Bryan Burns
<wburns@burnettoil.com>

Subject: [EXT] GJSAU 22 Inj. line 6.4.18 2RP-4805

All
Attached is the work plan, analytical, & BLM release of ARC study. If there are any questions or concerns, feel free to
contact us. Thanks

Johnny Titsworth
HSE Coordinator

Burnett Oil Co., Inc.
87 Square Lake Rd.
Loco Hills, NM 88255
Direct: (432) 614-0531
Cell: (432)425-2891
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